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Mr Harold Weisberg 3 5

Rt 12 - s 23 JUN 1977,
Frederick, ¥D 21701 & ' o jU' k £
|

Dear Mr Weisberg f

e e o

Reference is mede to your April 17 end ¥=7|21, 1977 regicsts far in-
formetion pertaining to Lee Kurvey Oswald's rilitery cafemr.
!
We heve extracted from eur réderds ell iﬁ"lm&tim we r'tinteiq vhich
is responcive to your roguests., Some of t!:is informetien wos korigi- “
Bated by egencies other then t e kir Foree|Office of Epésiel Investiga-
tions (AFCSI)s specificelly, the Federal ﬁreaa of Invegtigation (FBI)
end the U. S, Depertment of Etete. Bince 4t would be iﬁa,ppro;sriate for
us to make a releese determinbtion recarding informatiod originated
by & governmecnt age:cy cther than AF0SI, heve referrz:" the material
in quecticn to the FCI and th: £tele Deper ?me:u. You m‘*‘ expect a reply
directly fm these a'-mic,.; regerding thig metter., i 5 %
A copy of the APCST Lic*mti responsive|to your requést ie lattawhed E
in ite entitety. We could pci loczte & {nformation srong our records ﬁ
perteining to "Oswzld's epccisl tr:ir.mw et Keesler Field," "David 5
William Ferrie,® or the "Icw {rlesas CAP.Y| If you beliéve the Air
Force is meintaining records yroerdine Oewsld im relstica to these
subjects, we eurrest you centist fir Fcr”e!m, Room 4£-1038C, Fentegon,
Wachington, IC 20301 Ao w2y be eble to ‘esgist you in this matter,

The fees nemally cherpged fer thiq ne_rvine heve been wa!:ved. 1 :
Sincerely iyt S o f
!
A fm:n ‘ S B |
PUBGLPH M. SCHELLBAM&'ER g - Oy of Iz:cmation Ret OSi-&LD's
Cirector of Pians, Programs, - - ' Hilitery Cereer |
d F . i : 8. UE:R’ yuy, h NOV 59 4
ABE ROLOHrERt o~ . .cww 7 1 i B, Kemorendum, "SUBJECT: LEE
. PEEA " HARVEY §SWALD," pergrrephs 1 and 2
* b G o e oma.dum, "A...DASSIMTIOH . i e o]
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